Invoices TFS

From: Nikul Darji

Sent: 19 June 2024 10:55

To: Invoices TFS

Cc: Kumar Dhulap; Anil Nayak

Subject: RE: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24
Invoice is ok.

Regards

Nikul Darji

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 June 2024 12:42

To: Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

Nikul Sir,

Please provide us your Approval on attached bill. Vendor consistently asking about his dues.

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 17 June 2024 15:37

To: Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

Nikul Sir,

Please provide us your Approval on attached bill.

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 14 June 2024 11:42

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

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>

Sent: 06 June 2024 14:28

To: Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Roadster Hospitality <parag@roadsterhospitality.com>; Anand Surendran <anand@roadsterhospitality.com>
Subject: Re: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Nikul,

Please find the attached stock invoice for the month of May'24. Kindly release the payment at earliest.

Thanks & Regards

E muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

Muthu PM 3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross,100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com

On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 3:30 PM Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Muthu,

Pls. find attached retention working of Wrapafella for May24.

Regards

Nikul Darji

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>
Sent: 05 June 2024 11:10

To: Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Nikul,

Gentle Reminder.

Thanks & Regards

Muthu PM E muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross,100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com

On Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 11:04 AM Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Muthu,

You will get the same by today end of the day or latest by tomorrow morning.

Regards

Nikul Darji

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>

Sent: 03 June 2024 11:03

To: Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Nikul,

Please share the retention working for May'24.

Thanks & Regards

Muthu PM E muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross,100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com

On Sat, May 4, 2024 at 10:56 AM Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com> wrote:

Dear Nikul,

Please share retention working for Apr'24.

Thanks & Regards

Muthu PM E muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross,100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com

On Wed, Apr 10, 2024 at 1:41 PM Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Shruti,



Pls. find attached.

Regards

Nikul Darji

From: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 10 April 2024 13:24

To: Nikul Darji <nikul.darji@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>

Subject: Fw: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

Dear Nikul,

Please share retention working for Mar 24 to Wrappafella

Thanks & Regards

Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance

TFS Kolkata

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 7:09 PM

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Anand Surendran
<anand@roadsterhospitality.com>; Roadster Hospitality <parag@roadsterhospitality.com>

Subject: Re: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Team,

Please find the attached revised stock invoice for the month of Jan'24 and Feb'24 for Goa.

Thanks & Regards

E muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross,100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Muthu PM

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com

On Thu, Mar 28, 2024 at 8:33 PM Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com> wrote:

Hi

PIs find attached the stock and royalty invoice for the month of Jan'24 and Feb'24.

Thanks & Best Regards

Muthu M



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>

Date: Thu, 28 Mar 2024, 18:20

Subject: Re: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

To: Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>, Anand Surendran <anand@roadsterhospitality.com>, Roadster Hospitality <parag@roadsterhospitality.com>

Dear Rakesh,

Please find the attached Stock and Royalty invoice for the month of Jan and Feb'24.

Thanks & Regards

Muthu PM E muthu@road.ste-rhospitalitv.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross,100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com

On Thu, Mar 28, 2024 at 3:47 PM Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Muthu,

As per you required.

Thanks & Regards

Rakesh Karande



